FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 323995-0850
RECEIVED

MEMORANRUMN

JUN 02 1998
JUNE 4, 1998 {0:30
FPSC - Records/Reporting

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND n;_g_gnrma (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS IH:LL:&J K

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) M.Thpj
RE: REQUEST FOR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CORPORATE REORGANIZATION

OF A INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATION COMPANY IN

FLORIDA.

AGENDA: 06/16/98 CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

Please place the following alternative local exchange
company service docket on the consent agenda for approval.

1. Docket No. 980560-TI; Reguest by RRV Enterprises, Inc.
d/b/a Consumer Access (RRV) (holder of IXC Certificate
No. 4754) for acknowledgement of transfer of control
whereby RRV will become a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Imagitel, Inc.. Imagitel, Inc. will become a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Wavetech, Inc. and present
sharehc lders of RRV will receive, on a pro rata basis,
designated number of shares of Wavetech’s publicly
traded common stock listed on the NASDAQ SmallCap
Exchange.
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